

CONICET's Research Units:

Agricultural Sciences:	
1	<p>CERELA - CENTRO DE REFERENCIA PARA LACTOBACILOS Reference Centre for Lactobacilli</p> <p>Telephone: 0381 431-1720 / 400-4159 Contact e-mail: crl@cerela.org.ar gfont@cerela.org.ar Website: www.cerela.org.ar</p>
2	<p>CERZOS - CENTRO REC.NAT.RENOVABLES DE ZONA SEMIARIDA Centre for Renewable Natural Resources of Semi-arid Zones)</p> <p>Telephone: 0291 486-1124 / 486-1124 Fax: 0291 486-2882 Contact e-mail: cerzos@criba.edu.ar ficurvet@criba.edu.ar Website: www.cerzos-conicet.gob.ar</p>
3	<p>CETMIC - CENTRO TECNOL.DE REC.MINERALES Y CERAMICA Technological Centro for Mineral Resources and Ceramics</p> <p>Telephone: 221 484-0247/0167 Fax: 221 471-0075 Contact e-mail: sciana@cetmic.unlp.edu.ar info@cetmic.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.cetmic.gba.gov.ar</p>
4	<p>CIDCA - CENTRO DE INV EN CRIOTECNOLOGIA DE ALIMENTOS Research Centre on Food Cryotechnology</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 424-9287 / 489-0741 Fax: 0221 425-4853 Contact e-mail: cidca@quimica.unlp.edu.ar zaritzky@ing.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.cidca.org.ar</p>
5	<p>IADIZA - INST. ARG DE INVEST. DE LAS ZONAS ARIDAS Argentinian Research Institutes for Arid Zones</p> <p>Telephone: 261 524-4100 Contact e-mail: iadiza@mendoza-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.mendoza-conicet.gob.ar/iadiza</p>
6	<p>IBAM - INST.DE BIOLOGIA AGRICOLA DE MENDOZA Agricultural Biology Institute of Mendoza</p> <p>Telephone: 0261 413-5010 (int. 1307) Fax: 0261 496-0460 Contact e-mail: rbottini@fca.uncu.edu.ar ibam@mendoza-conicet.gob.ar Website: wiki.mendoza-conicet.gob.ar</p>

7	<p>IFEVA - INST.D/INV.FISIOLOGICAS Y ECO.VINCULADAS A L/AGRIC Institute for Physiological and Ecological Research linked to Agriculture</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4524-8070/71 (int. 8120) Fax: 011 4514-8730 Contact e-mail: secretar@ifeva.edu.ar ghersa@ifeva.edu.ar Website: www.ifeva.edu.ar</p>
8	<p>INBA - INST.DE INVEST. EN BIOCENCIAS AGRICOLAS Y AMBIENTALES Research Institute on Agricultural and Environmental Biosciences</p> <p>Telephone: 11 4524-8061 Fax: 11 4514-8741 Contact e-mail: lavado@agro.uba.ar Website: www.agro.uba.ar/investigacion/institutos/INBA</p>
9	<p>INFIVE - INST.DE FISIOLOGIA VEGETAL Institute of Vegetal Physiology</p> <p>Telephone: 221 423-6618 Fax: 221 423-3698 Contact e-mail: jguiamet@fcnym.unlp.edu.ar infive@agro.unlp.edu.ar</p>
10	<p>IAL - INSTITUTO DE AGROBIOTECNOLOGIA DEL LITORAL Agrobiotechnology Institute of Litoral</p> <p>Agricultural Sciences / Engineering Sciences and Technologies</p> <p>Telephone: 342 457-5219 Contact e-mail: ial@santafe-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.ial.santafe-conicet.gov.ar</p>
11	<p>CEVE - CENTRO EXPERIMENTAL DE LA VIVIENDA ECONOMICA Experimental Centre for Economic Dwelling</p> <p>Agricultural Sciences / Engineering Sciences and Technologies</p> <p>Telephone: 351 489-4442 / 488-5176 (int. 109) Contact e-mail: comunicaciones@ceve.org.ar direccion@ceve.org.ar Website: www.ceve.org.ar</p>
12	<p>CINDEFI - CENT.DE INV EN FERMENTACIONES INDUSTRIALES Research Centre on Industrial Fermentations</p> <p>Agricultural Sciences / Biology and Medical Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 483-3794 Fax: Int. 103 Contact e-mail: cindefi@biotec.org.ar donati@quimica.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.cindefi.org.ar</p>

Biology and Medical Sciences:	
1	<p>CADIC - CENTRO AUSTRAL DE INVESTIGACIONES CIENTIFICAS Southern Centre for Scientific Research</p> <p>Telephone: 2901 42-2310/2314 / 43-3320 106 (direc.) Fax: 2901 43-0644 Contact e-mail: direccion@cadic-conicet.gob.ar cadic@cadic-conicet.gob.ar Website: http://www.cadic-conicet.gob.ar/</p>
2	<p>CENPAT - CENTRO NACIONAL PATAGONICO National Patagonic Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0280 445-1024/13757/0401 / 45-1375/0401 Fax: 0280 445-1543 Contact e-mail: direccion@cenpat.edu.ar Website: www.cenpat.edu.ar</p>
3	<p>CECOAL - CENTRO DE ECOLOGIA APLICADA DEL LITORAL Applied Ecology Centre of Litoral</p> <p>Telephone: 0379 445-4417/18/21 Fax: 0379 445-4421 Contact e-mail: info@cecoal-conicet.gov.ar ji@neiff.com.ar Website: www.cecoal-conicet.gov.ar</p>
4	<p>CE DIE - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES ENDOCRINOLOGICAS Endocrinological Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4963-5931 (int. 120) Contact e-mail: direccion@cedie.org.ar</p>
5	<p>CEFOBI - CENTRO DE EST.FOTOSINTETICOS Y BIOQUIMICOS Photosynthetic and Biochemical Studies Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0341 437-1955 Fax: 0341 437-0044 Contact e-mail: cefobi@cefobi-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.cefobi.gov.ar</p>
6	<p>CEFYBO - CENTRO DE ESTUDIOS FARMACOLOGICOS Y BOTANICOS Pharmacological and Botani Studies Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4508-3680 / 4962-4431/4435 Fax: 011 5950-9500 int. 106 Contact e-mail: cefybo@fmed.uba.ar afranchi@fmed.uba.ar anacasella@hotmail.com Website: www.cefybo.org.ar</p>


7	<p>CENEXA - CENTRO DE ENDOCRINOLOGIA EXP.Y APLICADA Experimental and Applied Endocrinology Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 423-6712 Fax: 0221 422-2081 Contact e-mail: direccion@cenexa.org gagliard@isis.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.cenexa.org</p>
8	<p>CEPAVE - CENTRO DE EST.PARASITOL.Y DE VECTORES Centre for Parasitological and Vector Studies</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 423-3471/2327 Fax: 0221 423-2327 Contact e-mail: cepave@cepave.edu.ar asgonzalez@cepave.edu.ar Website: www.cepave.edu.ar</p>
9	<p>CIBICI - CENTRO DE INV.EN BIOQUI.CLINICA E INMUNOLOGIA Research Centre for Clinical Biochemistry and Immunology</p> <p>Telephone: 351 434-4973 (int. 11) Fax: 351 433-3048 Contact e-mail: cibici@fcq.unc.edu.ar jbocco@fcq.unc.edu.ar Website: www.fcq.unc.edu.ar/cibici</p>
10	<p>CIC - CENTRO DE INVEST.CARDIOVASCULARES Cardiovascular Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 489-4813 Fax: 0221 483-4833 Contact e-mail: cicme@atlas.med.unlp.edu.ar ramattia@atlas.med.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.med.unlp.edu.ar/laboratorios/cic</p>
11	<p>CIDIE - CENTRO DE INV. Y DESARROLLO EN INMUNOLOGIA Y ENFERMEDADES INFECCIOSAS Research and Development Centre for Immunology and Infectious Diseases</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 486-0708 Contact e-mail: hlujan@ucc.edu.ar</p>
12	<p>CIPYP - CENTRO DE INVEST. SOBRE PORFIRINAS Y PORFIRIAS Porphyryns and porphyrias Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 011 5950-8347 Fax: 011 4811-7447 Contact e-mail: rossetti@qb.fcen.uba.ar vickyr2002@hotmail.com Website: www.cipyp.netfirms.com</p>

13	<p>CIQUIBIC - CENTRO DE INVEST. EN QCA. BIOL. DE CORDOBA Biological Chemistry Research Centre of Cordoba</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-4168/4171 (int. 3407) Fax: 433-4174 Contact e-mail: ciquibic@fcq.unc.edu.ar bmaggio@fcq.unc.edu.ar Website: www.ciquibic.gov.ar</p>
14	<p>CIVETAN - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACION VETERINARIA DE TANDIL Veterinary Research Centre of Tandil</p> <p>Telephone: 0249 443-9850 Contact e-mail: clanusse@vet.unicen.edu.ar</p>
15	<p>IADO - INST. ARG. DE OCEANOGRAFIA Argentinian Institute for Oceanography</p> <p>Telephone: 0291 486-1519 / 486-1112 Fax: 486-1112/1519 Contact e-mail: iado@iado-conicet.gob.ar rubenlara@iado-conicet.gob.ar Website: www.iado-conicet.gov.ar</p>
16	<p>IBBEA - INSTITUTO DE BIODIVERSIDAD Y BIOLOGIA EXPERIMENTAL Y APLICADA Institute of Experimental and Applied Biodiversity and Biology</p> <p>Telephone: 011 576-3300 (int. 476) Contact e-mail: secre_bbe@bg.fcen.uba.ar</p>
17	<p>IBBM - INST. DE BIOTECNOLOGIA Y BIOLOGIA MOLECULAR Institute of Biotechnology and Molecular Biology</p> <p>Telephone: 221 422-9777 Contact e-mail: ibbm@biol.unlp.edu.ar aguilar@biol.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.biol.unlp.edu.ar</p>
18	<p>IBCN - INST. DE BIOL. CEL. Y NEURCS. "PROF. E. DE ROBERTIS" Institute for Cellular Biology and Neurosciences "Prof. E. de Robertis"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 5950-9500 (int. 2216) Fax: 011 5950-9626 Contact e-mail: ibcn@fmed.uba.ar Website: www.ibcn.fmed.uba.ar</p>
19	<p>ICT - MILSTEIN INST. DE CS. Y TECNOLOGIA "DR. CESAR MILSTEIN" Institute of Science and Technology "Dr. Cesar Milstein"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4686-6225 / 4687-7886/6735 Fax: 011 4687-7886/6735 Contact e-mail: repcioncevan@centromilstein.org.ar</p>

20	<p>IDEA - INSTITUTO DE DIVERSIDAD Y ECOLOGIA ANIMAL Institute of Diversity and Animal Ecology</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-2100 (int. 234) Contact e-mail: ngardenal@efn.uncor.edu</p>
21	<p>IDEHU - INST.DE EST.DE LA INMUNIDAD HUMORAL PRF.R.A.MARGNI Institute of Humoral Immunity Studies "Prof. R.A. Margni"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4964-8260 Fax: 011 4964-0024 Contact e-mail: idehu@ffyb.uba.ar eposkus@ffyb.uba.ar Website: www.idehu.org</p>
22	<p>IDIM - INST.DE INVEST.MEDICAS Institute of Medical Research</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4514-8701/4 (int. 170) Fax: 011 4523-8947 Contact e-mail: secretariaidim@yahoo.com.ar carlospirola@ciudad.com.ar</p>
23	<p>IEGEBBA – INSTIT. DE ECOLOGIA, GENETICA Y EVOLUCION DE BS. AS Ecology, Genetics and Evolution Institute of Buenos Aires</p> <p>Telephone: 011 576-3300 (int. 454) Contact e-mail: secre_ege@ege.fcen.uba.ar ehasson@ege.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.ege.fcen.uba.ar</p>
24	<p>IFEC - INST. DE FARMACOLOGIA EXPERIMENTAL DE CORDOBA Experimental Pharmacology Institute of Cordoba</p> <p>Telephone: 351 433-4437 (int. 2) Contact e-mail: ifec-conicet@mail.fcq.unc.edu.ar Website: www.fcq.unc.edu.ar</p>
25	<p>IFIBYNE - INST.DE FISIOL., BIOL.MOLECULAR Y NEUROCIENCIAS Institute of Physiology, Molecular Biology and Neurosciences</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3368/3386 / 4576-3386 (int. 115) Fax: 011 4576-3321 Contact e-mail: ifibyne@fbmc.fcen.uba.ar pfelman@fbmc.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.ifibyne.fcen.uba.ar/new</p>
26	<p>IBIMOL - INSTITUTO DE BIOQUIMICA Y MEDICINA MOLECULAR Institute of Biochemistry and Molecular Medicine</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4964-8244/45 Contact e-mail: cfraga@ffyb.uba.ar</p>

27	<p>IBIOBA - MPSP - INST. D/INV.EN BIOMED.DE BS AS-CONICET-INST. PARTNER SOCIEDAD MAX PLANCK Biomedicine Research Institute of Buenos Aires – Partner Institute of Max Planck Society</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3368 Fax: 011 4576-3321 Contact e-mail: earzt@fbmc.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.ibioba-conicet.gov.ar/</p>
28	<p>IBODA - INST.DE BOTANICA DARWINION Darwinion Botanic Institute</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4743-4800 / 4742-8534 (int. 100) Fax: 011 4747-4748 Contact e-mail: secretaria@darwin.edu.ar fzuloaga@darwin.edu.ar Website: www.darwin.edu.ar</p>
29	<p>IBONE - INST.DE BOTANICA DEL NORDESTE Northeast Botanic Institute</p> <p>Telephone: 0379 442-2006/7589 Fax: 0379 442-6218 Contact e-mail: ibone@agr.unne.edu.ar luis@agr.unne.edu.ar Website: ibone.unne.edu.ar</p>
30	<p>IBR - INST.DE BIOLOGIA MOLECULAR Y CELULAR DE ROSARIO Molecular and Cellular Biology Institute of Rosario</p> <p>Telephone: 0341 435-0661/0596/1235 / 435-0661/0596 Fax: 0341 480-4601 Contact e-mail: administracion@ibr.gov.ar vila@ibr.gov.ar Website: www.ibr.gov.ar</p>
31	<p>IBS - INSTITUTO DE BIOLOGIA SUBTROPICAL Institute of Subtropical Biology</p> <p>Telephone: 0376 442-7776 Contact e-mail: juliordavina@gmail.com</p>
32	<p>IBYME - INST.DE BIOLOGIA Y MEDICINA EXPERIMENTAL Institute of Biology and Experimental Medicine</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4783-2869 / 4786-2564 Fax: 011 4786-2564 Contact e-mail: ibyme@ibyme.org.ar dbecu@dna.uba.ar Website: www.ibyme.org.ar</p>

33	<p>IFISE - INST.DE FISIOLOGIA EXPERIMENTAL Institute of Experimental Physiology</p> <p>Telephone: 341 430-5799 Fax: 341 439-9473 Contact e-mail: ifise@ifise-conicet.gov.ar mottino@ifise-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.ifise.gov.ar/</p>
34	<p>IGEVET - INST.DE GENETICA VET ING FERNANDO NOEL DULOUT Institute of Veterinary Genetics “Ing. Fernando Noel Dulout”</p> <p>Telephone: 221 421-1799 Fax: 221 421-1799 Contact e-mail: igevet.secretaria@fcv.unlp.edu.ar ppgarcia@fcv.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.fcv.unlp.edu.ar/index.php?option=com_content&view</p>
35	<p>IHEM - INST. HISTOLOGIA Y EMBRIOLOGIA DE MEND DR.M.BURGOS Institute of Histology and Embryology of Mendoza “Dr. M. Burgos”</p> <p>Telephone: 0261 413-5000 (int. 2670) Fax: 0261 449-4117 Contact e-mail: ihem@fcm.uncu.edu.ar Website: www.mendoza-conicet.gov.ar/ihem</p>
36	<p>IIB - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES BIOLOGICAS Institute for Biological Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0223 475-3030 Fax: 0223 472-4143 Contact e-mail: info@iib.org.ar grdaleo@mdp.edu.ar Website: www.iib.org.ar</p>
37	<p>IIMYC - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES MARINAS Y COSTERAS Institute of Marine and Coastal Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0223 475-3150 Contact e-mail: osiriba@mdp.edu.ar</p>
38	<p>ILPLA - INST.DE LIMNOLOGIA "DR. RAUL A. RINGUELET" Institute of Limnology “Dr. Raúl A. Ringuelet”</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4275-8564-7799 / Secretaria int. 30 (int. 30) Fax: 011 4275-8564/7799 int. 31 Contact e-mail: adm@ilpla.edu.ar postmast@ilpla.edu.ar Website: www.ilpla.edu.ar</p>

39	<p>IMBECU - INST. DE MEDICINA Y BIO. EXP. DE CUYO Medicine and Experimental Biology Institute of Cuyo</p> <p>Telephone: 261 524-4155 / 524-4150/55 Fax: 261 524-4001 Contact e-mail: imbecu@mendoza-conicet.gob.ar gjahn@mendoza-conicet.gob.ar Website: wiki.cricyt.edu.ar/imbecu</p> 
40	<p>IMBICE - INST.MULTIDISCIPL.DE BIOLOGIA CELULAR Multidisciplinary Institute for Cellular Biology</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 421-0112 / 425-3320 Fax: 0221 421-0112 Contact e-mail: secretaria@imbice.org.ar administracion@imbice.org.ar Website: www.imbice.org.ar</p>
41	<p>IMBIV - INST.MULTIDISCIPL.DE BIOLOGIA VEGETAL Multidisciplinary Institute for Vegetal Biology</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-2104 / 433-1056 Fax: 0351 433-2104 Contact e-mail: secretaria@imbiv.unc.edu.ar aacocucci@conicet.gov.ar Website: www.imbiv.unc.edu.ar</p>
42	<p>IMEX - INST.DE MEDICINA EXPERIMENTAL Institute of Experimental Medicine</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4805-5759 (int. 301) Fax: 011 4805-0712 Contact e-mail: imex@anm.edu.ar Website: www.acamedbai.org.ar</p>
43	<p>IMIBIO-SL - INST. MULTIDISCIPLINARIO DE INV. BIO. DE SAN LUIS Multidisciplinary Institute for Biological Research of San Luis</p> <p>Telephone: 0266 444-6909 / 426780 (int. 152) Contact e-mail: imibiosl@unsl.edu.ar mgimenez@unsl.edu.ar Website: imibiosl.unsl.edu.ar</p>
44	<p>IMPAM - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES EN MICROBIOLOGIA Y PARASITOLOGIA MEDICA Research Institute for Microbiology and Medical Parasitology</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4964-2554 Contact e-mail: ccerquetti@yahoo.com.ar</p>
45	<p>INALI - INST.NAC.DE LIMNOLOGIA National Institute of Limnology</p> <p>Telephone: 342 451-1645/48 Fax: 342 451-1645/48 Contact e-mail: secretaria@inali.unl.edu.ar pcollins@inali.unl.edu.ar Website: www.inali.santafe-conicet.gov.ar</p>

46	<p>INBIOMED - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES BIOMEDICAS Institute of Biomedical Research</p> <p>Telephone: 011 5950-9612 Contact e-mail: adyseili@fmed.uba.ar ernestopodesta@yahoo.com.ar</p>
47	<p>INBIOTEC - INSTITUTO DE INV. EN BIODIVERSIDAD Y BIOTECNOLOGIA Research Institute on Biodiversity and Biotechnology</p> <p>Telephone: 0223 474-8257 Contact e-mail: gsalerno@fiba.org.ar</p>
48	<p>INBIRS - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES BIOMEDICAS EN RETROVIRUS Y SIDA Institute of Biomedical Research on Retrovirus and AIDS</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4508-3689/3671 Contact e-mail: informes@cnrsida.org.ar Website: www.cnrsida.org.ar</p>
49	<p>INGEBI - INST.DE INVEST.EN ING.GENETICA Y BIOL.MOLECULAR "DR. HECTOR N TORRES" Research Institute for Genetic Engineering and Molecular Biology "Dr. Hector N. Torres"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4783-2871 Fax: 011 4786-8578 Contact e-mail: ingebi@dna.uba.ar Website: www.ingebi-conicet.gov.ar</p>
50	<p>INICSA - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES EN CIENCIAS DE LA SALUD Research Institute for Health Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-3024 Contact e-mail: aldoeynard@cmefcm.uncor.edu</p>
51	<p>INIGEM - INSTITUTO DE INMUNOLOGIA, GENETICA Y METABOLISMO Institute of Immunology, Genetics and Metabolism</p> <p>Telephone: 011 5950-8803/05 Fax: 011 4964-8296 Contact e-mail: htargovnik@conicet.gov.ar inigem@conicet.gov.ar</p>
52	<p>INIMEC - INSTITUTO DE INV. MEDICAS MERCEDES Y MARTIN FERREYRA Institute of Medical Research "Mercedes and Martin Ferreyra"</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 468-1465 Fax: 0351 469-5163 Contact e-mail: immf@immf.uncor.edu Website: www.immf.uncor.edu</p>

53	<p>ININCA - INST.DE INVEST.CARDIOLOGICAS Institute of Cardiological Research</p> <p>Telephone: 11 4508-3880/3836 Fax: 11 4508-3888 Contact e-mail: ininca@fmed.uba.ar sectaquini@fmed.uba.ar Website: www.fmed.uba.ar/taquini/index.html</p>
54	<p>ININFA - INST.DE INVEST.FARMACOLOGICAS Institute of Pharmacology Research</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4961-6784/5949 Fax: 011 4963-8593 Contact e-mail: ininfa@ffyb.uba.ar mcr@ffyb.uba.ar</p>
55	<p>INLAIN - INST.DE LACTOLOGIA INDUSTRIAL Institute of Industrial Lactology</p> <p>Telephone: 0342 453-0302 Contact e-mail: inlain@fiq.unl.edu.ar Website: www.fiq.unl.edu.ar/inlain</p>
56	<p>IPE - INST.DE PATOLOGIA EXPERIMENTAL Institute of Experimental Pathology</p> <p>Telephone: 3873 425-5333 Contact e-mail: basombri@ciunsa.edu.ar Website: www.unsa.edu.ar/salud/index.php</p>
57	<p>PRALIB - PROGRAMA DE RADICALES LIBRES Free Radicals Programme</p> <p>Biology and Medical Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4964-8244 Fax: 011 4508-3646 Contact e-mail: cfraga@ffyb.uba.ar</p>
58	<p>MACNBR - MUSEO ARG.DE CS.NAT "BERNARDINO RIVADAVIA" Argentinian Museum of Natural Sciences "Bernardino Rivadavia"</p> <p>Biology and Medical Sciences / Earth Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4982-0306 Fax: 011 4982-5243/4494 Contact e-mail: directormacn@macn.gov.ar secretaria@macn.gov.ar administracion@macn.gov.ar Website: www.macn.gov.ar</p>

59	<p>IBIGEO - INST.DE BIO Y GEOCIENCIAS DEL NOA Bio and Geosciences Institute of Argentinian Northwest</p> <p>Biology and Medical Sciences / Earth Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 0387 421-2766 Contact e-mail: ibigeo@conicet.gov.ar fhongn@conicet.gov.ar Website: www.unsa.edu.ar/ibigeo</p>
60	<p>IIB-INTECH - SAN MARTIN - INST.DE INVEST.BIOTECNOLOGICAS Institute of Biotechnology Research</p> <p>Engineering Sciences and Technologies / Biology and Medical Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4006-1500 (int. 2124) Fax: 011 4006-1559 Contact e-mail: intech@intech.gov.ar iib-intech@unsam.edu.ar Website: www.iib.unsam.edu.ar</p>
61	<p>IIBBA - INST.DE INVEST.BIOQUIMICAS DE BS.AS Biochemical Research Institute of Buenos Aires</p> <p>Biology and Medical Sciences / Chemistry</p> <p>Telephone: 011 5238-7500 Fax: 011 5238-7501 Contact e-mail: fagoldbaum@gmail.com Website: www.leloir.org.ar</p>
See also	Agriculture: No. 12; Earth Sciences: No. 13

Engineering Sciences and Technologies:	
1	<p>CEILAP - CITEFA GP.CITEFA - ESTACION CEILAP - RIO GALLEGOS Research Centre for Lasers and Applications</p> <p>Telephone: 2966 65-5090 Contact e-mail: ceilap@citefa.gov.ar Website: www.division-lidar.com.ar</p>
2	<p>CIBION - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES EN BIONANOCIENCIAS "ELIZABETH JARES ERIJMAN" Reserach Centre for Bionanosciences "Elizabeth Jares Erijman"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3368/3386 Contact e-mail: pedro@gi.fcen.uba.ar</p>
3	<p>CICYTTP - CENTRO DE INV.CIENT.Y TRANSFERENCIA TEC A LA PROD Centre for Scientific Research and Technology Transfer to Production</p> <p>Telephone: 343 498-3086/7 / 498-3671 Fax: 343 498-3087 Contact e-mail: cidnoriega@infoaire.com.ar cidtecnoc@infoaire.com.ar virginialema@cicyttp.org.ar Website: www.cicyttp.org.ar</p>
4	<p>CIDEPINT - CENTRO DE INV EN TECNOLOGIA DE PINTURAS Research Centre on Paint Technology</p> <p>Telephone: 221 483-1141/44 Fax: 221 427-1537 Contact e-mail: direccion@cidepint.gov.ar secretaria@cidepint.gov.ar Website: www.cidepint.gov.ar</p>
5	<p>CIFASIS - CENTRO INT.FRANCO ARG.D/CS D/L/INF.Y SISTEM. French-Argentinian International Centre for Information Sciences and Systems</p> <p>Telephone: 0341 423-7248 (int. 301) Fax: 0341 482-1772 int. 3 Contact e-mail: kaufmann@cifasis-conicet.gov.ar secretaria@cifasis-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.cifasis-conicet.gov.ar</p>
6	<p>IMIT - INST.DE MODELADO E INNOVACION TECNOLOGICA Institute of Modelling and Technological Innovation</p> <p>Telephone: 0379 447-3931 / 47-3931 (int. 123) Contact e-mail: gaa@unne.edu.ar Website: www.imit.unne.edu.ar</p>

7	<p>CINDECA - CENTRO DE INV EN CS.APLICADAS "DR.JORGE J.RONCO" Applied Sciences Research Centre "Dr. Jorge J. Ronco"</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 421-1353/0711 / 422-0288/425-4277 Fax: Int. 125 Contact e-mail: dir-cindeca@quimica.unlp.edu.ar lgambaro@quimica.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.cindeca.org.ar</p>
8	<p>CRILAR - CENTRO REGIONAL DE INV. CIENTIFICAS Y TRANSFERENCIA TECNOLOGICA DE ANILLACO Regional Centre for Scientific Research and Technology Transfer of Anillaco</p> <p>Telephone: 3827 49-4251 Fax: 3827 49-4231 Contact e-mail: secretaria@crilar-conicet.gob.ar dgorla@crilar-conicet.gob.ar Website: www.crilar-conicet.gob.ar</p>
9	<p>CSC - CENTRO DE SIMULACION COMPUTACIONAL P/APLIC. TECNOLOGICAS Computational Simulation Centre for Technology Applications</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3368 (int. 124) Contact e-mail: earzt@fbmc.fcen.uba.ar</p>
10	<p>CITSE - CENTRO DE INV. Y TRANSFERENCIA DE SANTIAGO DEL ESTERO Transfer and Research Centre of Santiago del Estero</p> <p>Telephone: 0385 450-9510 Fax: 0385 422-2595 Contact e-mail: rectora@unse.edu.ar bmishima@unse.edu.ar Website: www.unse.edu.ar/index.php/editar-investigacion/840-citse.html</p>
11	<p>ICYTAC - INST. DE CIENCIA Y TECNOLOGIA DE ALIMENTOS CORDOBA Science and Food Technology Institute of Cordoba</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-3193/94 Contact e-mail: isidsa@secyt.unc.edu.ar dwunder@fcq.unc.edu.ar Website: www.secyt.unc.edu.ar</p>
12	<p>IDEPA - INST.MULT.DE INVEST.Y DES.DE LA PATAGONIA NORTE Multidisciplinary Institute of North Patagonia for Research and Development</p> <p>Telephone: 299 449-0302 Contact e-mail: info@idepa.gov.ar german.mazza@idepa.gov.ar Contact e-mail: www.idepa.gov.ar</p>

13	<p>IIIE - INST.DE INVEST.EN ING.ELECTRICA "A.DESAGES" Research Institute on Electrical Engineering "A. Desages"</p> <p>Telephone: 0291 459-5101 (int. 3304) Fax: 0291 459-5154 Contact e-mail: iiieuns@uns.edu.ar jmoiola@uns.edu.ar Website: www.iiie.uns.edu.ar</p>
14	<p>INAUT - INSTITUTO DE AUTOMATICA Institute of Automatics</p> <p>Telephone: 0264 421-3303 Contact e-mail: posmaster@inaut.unsj.edu.ar Website: www.inaut.unsj.edu.ar</p>
15	<p>INCAPE - INST.DE INVEST.EN CATALISIS Y PETROQUIMICA Institute of Catalysis and Petrochemistry Research</p> <p>Telephone: 342 453-3858 / 455-5279 Fax: 342 453-1068 Contact e-mail: incape@figus.unl.edu.ar acastro@fiq.unl.edu.ar Website: www.fiq.unl.edu.ar/incape</p>
16	<p>INENCO - INST.DE INVEST.EN ENERGIA NO CONVENCIONAL Research Institute on Non Conventional Energy</p> <p>Telephone: 0387 425-5424/8709 Fax: 0387 4255489 Contact e-mail: inenco@unsa.edu.ar condori@unsa.edu.ar Website: www.inenco.unsa.edu.ar</p>
17	<p>INGAR - INST.DE DESARROLLO Y DISEÑO Institute of Development and Design</p> <p>Telephone: 342 453-4451 / 455-5229 Fax: (0342) 455-3439 Contact e-mail: ingar@santafe-conicet.gov.ar mmontagna@santafe-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.ingar.santafe-conicet.gov.ar</p>
18	<p>INTECIN - INST.D/TEC.Y CS.DE LA ING."HILARIO FERNANDEZ LONG" Institute of Technology and Engineering Sciences "Hilario Fernandez Long"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4342-1396 / 4343-0891 Fax: 011 4331-1852 Contact e-mail: intecin@fi.uba.ar Website: intecin.fi.uba.ar</p>
19	<p>INTEMA - INST.DE INV.EN CIENCIA Y TECNOL.MATERIALES Research Institute on Science and Materials Technology</p> <p>Telephone: 0223 481-6600 / 495-4466 (int. 188) Contact e-mail: intema@fi.mdp.edu.ar boeri@fi.mdp.edu.ar Website: www.intema.gov.ar</p>

20	<p>ISISTAN - INSTITUTO SUPERIOR DE INGENIERIA DEL SOFTWARE Higher Institute for Software Engineering</p> <p>Telephone: 0249 443-9682 Contact e-mail: secat@rec.unicen.edu.ar mrc2102@gmail.com Website: www.isistan.unicen.edu.ar</p>
21	<p>UNIDEF - UNIDAD DE INVESTIGACION Y DESARROLLO ESTRATEGICOS PARA LA DEFENSA Unit of Strategic Research and Development for Defense</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4709-8103/22 Contact e-mail: equel@citedef.gob.ar walsoe@citedef.gob.ar</p>
22	<p>UNITEFA - UNIDAD DE INVESTIGACION Y DESARROLLO EN TECNOLOGIA FARMACEUTICA Unit of Research and Development for Pharmaceutical Technology</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-4127 Contact e-mail: rubmanzo@fcg.unc.edu.ar</p>
23	<p>PROIMI - PLANTA PILOTO DE PROC.IND.MICROBIOLOGICOS Pilot Plant of Microbiological Industrial Processes</p> <p>Telephone: 0381 434--4888 Fax: 0381 434-4887 Contact e-mail: proimi@proimi.org.ar Website: www.proimi.org.ar</p>
24	<p>INTEC - INST.DE DES.TECNOL.PARA LA IND.QUIMICA Institute of Technology Development for Chemical Industry</p> <p>Engineering Sciences and Technologies / Chemistry</p> <p>Telephone: 0342 451-1595 / 451-1596 (int. 1036) Fax: 0342 451-1079 Contact e-mail: director@intec.unl.edu.ar mchiove@intec.unl.edu.ar Website: www.intec.unl.edu.ar</p>
25	<p>ITEDA - INSTITUTO DE TEC. EN DETECCION Y ASTROPARTICULAS Institute of Technology for Detection and Astroparticles</p> <p>Engineering Sciences and Technologies / Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 011 6772-7532 Fax: 011 6772 7762 Contact e-mail: belen.vila@iteda.cnea.gov.ar Website: www.iteda.cnea.gov.ar</p>

26	<p>INTEQUI - INST. DE INVEST. EN TECNOLOGIA QUIMICA Research Institute on Chemical Technology</p> <p>Engineering Sciences and Technologies / Chemistry</p> <p>Telephone: 0266 442-6711 Fax: 0266 442-6711 Email: intequi@unsl.edu.ar mponzi@fices.unsl.edu.ar Website: www.unsl.edu.ar</p>
27	<p>CIFICEN - CENTRO DE INV. EN FISICA E INGENIERIA DEL CENTRO DE LA PCIA. DE BS. AS. Physics and Engineering Research Centre of the Centre of Buenos Aires Province</p> <p>Engineering Sciences and Technologies / Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 02293 43-9670 Contact e-mail: amandi@exa.unicen.edu.ar</p>
See also	<p>Agriculture: No. 10 and 11; Biology and Medical Sciences: No. 61; Chemistry: No. 16</p>

Chemistry:	
1	<p>CEQUINOR - CENTRO DE QUIMICA INORGANICA "DR. PEDRO J. AYMONINO" Inorganic Chemistry Centre "Dr. Pedro J. Aymonino"</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 424-0172 Fax: 0221 425-9485/0172 Contact e-mail: quinor@quimica.unlp.edu.ar carlosdv@quimica.unlp.edu.ar info-cequinor@quimica.unlp.edu.ar Website: cequinor.quimica.unlp.edu.ar</p>
2	<p>CIHIDECAR - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES EN HIDRATOS DE CARBONO Carbohydrates Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3352 Fax: 011 4576-3352/3346 Contact e-mail: cihidecar@qo.fcen.uba.ar varela@qo.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.cihidecar.fcen.uba.ar</p>
3	<p>INIBIBB - INST.DE INVEST.BIOQUIMICAS BAHIA BLANCA Institute for Biochemical Research of Bahia Blanca</p> <p>Telephone: 291 486-1201/1666 Fax: 291 486-1200 Contact e-mail: inibibb@inibibb-conicet.gob.ar Website: www.bahiablanca-conicet.gob.ar</p>
4	<p>INIBIOLP - INST.DE INVEST.BIOQUIMICAS DE LA PLATA Institute for Biochemical Researchs of La Plata</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 482-4894 (int. 101) Fax: 0221 425-8988 Contact e-mail: info@inibiolp.org.ar hagarda@isis.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.inibiolp.org.ar</p>
5	<p>INIQUI - INST.DE INVEST.PARA LA INDUSTRIA QUIMICA Research Institute for Chemical Industry</p> <p>Telephone: 03873 425-5410 / 425-5409 Fax: 03873 425-1006 Contact e-mail: iniqui@unsa.edu.ar Website: www.unsa.edu.ar/iniqui</p>

6	<p>INQUINOA - INST.DE QUIMICA DEL NOROESTE Chemistry Institute of Northwest Region</p> <p>Telephone: 0381 420-0960 / 4107218/4247752 Fax: 0381 424-8169 Contact e-mail: info@inquinoa.org.ar nkatz@fbqf.unt.edu.ar Website: www.inquinoa.org.ar</p>
7	<p>INQUISAL - INST. DE QUIMICA DE SAN LUIS Chemistry Institute of San Luis</p> <p>Telephone: 0266 444-6765 Fax: 0266 442-2644 Contact e-mail: inquisal@unsl.edu.ar rolsina@unsl.edu.ar Website: www.inquisal.unsl.edu.ar</p>
8	<p>INQUISUR - INST.DE QUIMICA DEL SUR Chemistry Institute of South Region</p> <p>Telephone: 0291 459-5101 (int. 3503) Fax: 0291 4595160 Contact e-mail: inquisur@uns.edu.ar</p>
9	<p>INSIBIO - INST.SUP.DE INVEST.BIOLOGICAS Higher Institute of Biological Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0381 424-8921 / 7752 (int. 7090) Fax: 0381 424-8921 Contact e-mail: insibio@unt.edu.ar Website: www.insibio.unt.edu.ar</p>
10	<p>IQUIBICEN - INSTITUTO DE QUIMICA BIOLOGICA DE LA FACULTAD DE CS. EXACTAS Y NATURALES Biological Chemistry Institute of the Faculty of Exact and Natural Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3300/3380/3342 Contact e-mail: elba@gb.fcen.uba.ar Website: gb.ffyb.uba.ar</p>
11	<p>IQUIMEFA - INST.QUIMICA Y METABOLISMO DEL FARMACO Institute of Chemistry and Drug Metabolism</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4964-8247 / 4508-3642 Fax: 011 4508-3642 Contact e-mail: iquimefa@ffyb.uba.ar Website: www.ffyb.uba.ar/GXPSITES/hgxpp001.aspx?2,1,1086</p>
12	<p>IQUIR - INST.DE QUIMICA ROSARIO Chemistry Institute of Rosario</p> <p>Telephone: 0341 437-0477/2704 / 435-0214 (int. 105) Fax: idem int. 118 Contact e-mail: kaufman@iquir-conicet.gov.ar tkaufman@fbioyf.unr.edu.ar Website: www.iquir-conicet.gov.ar</p>

13	<p>INQUIMAE - INST.D/QUIM FIS D/L MATERIALES MEDIOAMB Y ENERGIA Institute of Physical Chemistry of Materials, Environment and Energy</p> <p>Chemistry / Physics / Engineering Sciences and Technologies</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3358 / 4576-3300 (int. 228) Fax: 011 4576-3341 Contact e-mail: inquimae@qi.fcen.uba.ar calvo@qi.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.inquimae.fcen.uba.ar</p>
14	<p>IQUIFIB - INST.DE QUIMICA Y FISICO-QUIMICA BIOLOGICAS Institute of Biological Chemistry and Physical Chemistry</p> <p>Chemistry / Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4962-5506 / 4962-5506 Fax: 011 4962-5457/4964-8293 Contact e-mail: iquifib@qb.ffyb.uba.ar jprossi@qb.ffyb.uba.ar Website: qb.ffyb.uba.ar</p>
15	<p>INIFTA - INST.DE INV.FISICOQUIMICAS TEORICAS Y APLIC. Research Institute for Theoretical and Applied Physical-Chemistry</p> <p>Chemistry / Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 221 425-7291 / Int. 126 Fax: 221 425-4642 Contact e-mail: direccion@inifta.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.inifta.unlp.edu.ar</p>
16	<p>PLAPIQUI - PLANTA PILOTO DE INGENIERIA QUIMICA Pilot Plant for Chemical Engineering</p> <p>Chemistry / Engineering Sciences and Technologies</p> <p>Telephone: 291 486-1700 Fax: 291 486-1600 Contact e-mail: plapiqui@plapiqui.edu.ar abrandolin@plapiqui.edu.ar Website: www.plapiqui.edu.ar</p>
See also	<p>Biology and Medical Sciences: No. 62; Engineering: No. 24 and 26; Physics: No. 17 and 18.</p>

Earth Sciences:	
1	<p>CICTERRA - CENTRO DE INVEST.EN CS.DE LA TIERRA Earth Sciences Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-3199 / 434-4983 Fax: 0351 433-3199 Contact e-mail: jbenedetto@efn.uncor.edu secretariacicterra@efn.uncor.edu info@cicterra-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.cicterra-conicet.gov.ar</p>
2	<p>CIG - CENTRO DE INVEST.GEOLOGICAS Geological Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 421-5677 / 425-8696 Fax: 0221 482-7560 Contact e-mail: cig@cig.museo.unlp.edu.ar Website: cig.museo.unlp.edu.ar</p>
3	<p>CIGEOBIO - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES DE LA GEOSFERA Y BIOSFERA Geosphere and Biosphere Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0264 4260-353/355/394 Contact e-mail: cigeobio@unsj-cuim.edu.ar</p>
4	<p>IANIGLA - INST. ARG. DE NIVOLOGIA, GLACIOLOGIA Y CS. AMBIENT Argentinian Institute for Nivology, Glaciology and Environmental Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 261 524-4200 Fax: 261 424-4201 Contact e-mail: ianigla@mendoza-conicet.gob.ar ricardo@lab.cricyt.edu.ar Website: www.mendoza-conicet.gob.ar/ianigla</p>
5	<p>IDEAN - INSTITUTO DE ESTUDIOS ANDINOS "DON PABLO GROEBER" Institute for Andean Studies "Don Pablo Groeber"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3400 / 4576-3309 (int. 200) Contact e-mail: idean@gl.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.idean.gl.fcen.uba.ar</p>
6	<p>IGEBA - INSTITUTO DE GEOCIENCIAS BASICAS, APLICADAS Y AMBIENTALES DE BS. AS Institute for Basic, Applied and Environmental Geosciences of Buenos Aires</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4788-3439 Contact e-mail: limar@gl.fcen.uba.ar Website: ingeodav.fcen.uba.ar</p>

7	<p>INCITAP - INST.D/CS D/L/TIERRA Y AMBIENTALES D/L/PAMPA Institute for Earth and Environmental Sciences of La Pampa</p> <p>Telephone: 2954 43-0157 / 42-5166 (int. 13) Fax: 2954 43-2535 Contact e-mail: mzarate@exactas.unlpam.edu.ar marcelozarate55@yahoo.com.ar Website: www.incitap.com.ar</p>
8	<p>INCUAPA - INVESTIGACIONES ARQUEOLOGICAS Y PALEONTOLOGICAS DEL CUATERNARIO PAMPEANO Archeological and Palonthological Research from the Quaternary in Pampeano region</p> <p>Telephone: 02293 450-331 (int. 390) Contact e-mail: incuapa@soc.unicen.edu.ar gpolitis@museo.fcnym.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.soc.unicen.edu.ar/arqueologia/01-incuapa.htm</p>
9	<p>INGEOSUR - INST.GEOLOGICO DEL SUR Southern Institute of Geology</p> <p>Telephone: 0291 459-5101 director / Secretaria: int.3033 (int. 3062) Fax: 0291 459-5148 Contact e-mail: ingeosur@ingeosur-conicet.gob.ar ebjerg@uns.edu.ar Website: www.bahiablanca-conicet.gob.ar/ingeosur</p>
10	<p>INGEIS - INST.DE GEOCRONOLOGIA Y GEOLOGIA ISOTOPICA Institute of Geochronology and Isotopic Geology</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4783-3021/23 Fax: 011 4783-3024 Contact e-mail: ingeis@ingeis.uba.ar Website: www.ingeis.uba.ar</p>
11	<p>INSUGEO - INST.SUP.DE CORRELACION GEOLOGICA Higher Institute of Geological Correlation</p> <p>Telephone: 381 425-3053 Fax: 381 425-3053/423-6395 Contact e-mail: insugeohm@tucbbs.com.ar insugeo@csnat.unt.edu.ar Website: www.insugeo.org.ar</p>
12	<p>CIMA - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES DEL MAR Y LA ATMOSFERA Sea and Atmosphere Research Centre</p> <p>Earth Sciences / Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4787-2693 Fax: 011 4788-3572 Contact e-mail: director@cima.fcen.uba.ar webmaster@cima.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.cima.fcen.uba.ar/espanol/index.htm</p>

13	<p>UNHIDO - UNIDAD DE APOYO A INVESTIG. HIDROGRAFICAS Y OCEANOGRAFICAS Support Unit for Hydrographical and Oceanographical Research</p> <p>Earth Sciences / Biology</p> <p>Telephone: 0223 495-2233/4 Contact e-mail: cct@mardelplata-conicet.gov.ar</p>
14	<p>INIBIOMA - INST.DE INVEST.EN BIODIVERSIDAD Y MEDIOAMBIENTE Research Institute for Biodiversity and Environment</p> <p>Earth Sciences / Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 294 443-3040 / (011)5649-9016 Contact e-mail: inibioma@comahue-conicet.gob.ar Website: www.comahue-conicet.gob.ar/inibioma</p>
See also	Biology and Medical Sciences: No. 59 and 60; Physics: No. 16

Mathematics:	
1	<p>CIEM - CENT.INV.Y ESTUDIOS DE MATEMATICA DE CORDOBA Mathematics Research and Studies Centre of Cordoba</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-4051 (int. 201) Fax: 0351 433-4051 int. 381 Contact e-mail: ciem@famaf.unc.edu.ar miatello@famaf.unc.edu.ar Website: www.famaf.unc.edu.ar/~ciem</p>
2	<p>IAM - INST.ARG.DE MATEMATICAS "ALBERTO CALDERON" Argentinian Institute for Mathematics "Alberto Calderon"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4954-6781/82 Fax: 011 4954-6782 Contact e-mail: iam@conicet.gov.ar gcorach@fi.uba.ar gcorach@gmail.com Website: www.iam.conicet.gov.ar</p>
3	<p>IMAL - INST.DE MATEMATICA APLICADA "LITORAL" Institute of Applied Mathematics "Litoral"</p> <p>Telephone: 0342 455-9175 (int. 2156) Fax: 0342 455-0944 Contact e-mail: imal@santafe-conicet.gov.ar haimar@santafe-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.imal.santafe-conicet.gov.ar</p>
4	<p>IMAS - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES MATEMATICAS "LUIS A. SANTALO" Institute of Mathematics Research "Luis A. Santalo"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3390 (int. 914) Contact e-mail: rduran@dm.uba.ar</p>
5	<p>IMASL - INST. DE MATEMATICA APLICADA DE SAN LUIS Institute of Applied Mathematics of San Luis</p> <p>Telephone: 0266 442-2803 (int. 261) Fax: 0266 443-0224 Contact e-mail: imasl@sanluis-conicet.gov.ar aneme@unsl.edu.ar Website: imasl.unsl.edu.ar</p>
6	<p>INMABB - INST.DE MATEMATICA BAHIA BLANCA Mathematics Institute of Bahia Blanca</p> <p>Telephone: 291 459-5116 / 459-5101 Fax: 291 459-5116 Contact e-mail: sinmabb@inmabb-conicet.gov.ar platzeck@uns.edu.ar Website: www.inmabb.criba.edu.ar</p>

Physics:	
1	<p>CIOP - CENTRO DE INVEST.OPTICAS Optical Research Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 484-2957 / 471-5249 Fax: 0221 471-2771 Contact e-mail: info@ciop.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.ciop.unlp.edu.ar</p>
2	<p>IAFE - INST.DE ASTRONOMIA Y FISICA DEL ESPACIO Institute for Astronomy and Space Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4789-0179 / 4789-0179 Fax: 4786-8114 Contact e-mail: difusion-at@iafe.uba.ar gubner@iafe.uba.ar Website: www.iafe.uba.ar</p>
3	<p>IALP - INST.DE ASTROFISICA LA PLATA Astrophysics Institute of La Plata</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 483-7324 Fax: 0221 423-6591 Contact e-mail: ialp@fcaglp.unlp.edu.ar jcmuzzio@fcaglp.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.laplata-conicet.gov.ar/es/ue/ialp</p>
4	<p>IAR - INST.ARG.DE RADIOASTRONOMIA Argentinian Institute of Radioastronomy</p> <p>Telephone: 221 482-4903 (int. 112) Fax: 221 425-4909 int.117 Contact e-mail: arnal@iar-conicet.gov.ar webmaster@iar-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.iar.unlp.edu.ar</p>
5	<p>IATE - INST.DE ASTRONOMIA TEORICA Y EXPERIMENTAL Institute of Theoretical and Experimental Astronomy</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-1066 (int. 100) Fax: 0351 433-1066 int. 101 Contact e-mail: iate@oac.uncor.edu Website: www.iate.oac.uncor.edu</p>
6	<p>IFEG - INST.DE FISICA ENRIQUE GAVIOLA Physics Institute "Enrique Gaviola"</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-4051 / 462-9528 (directo) (int. 331) Contact e-mail: sec_if@famaf.unc.edu.ar horacio@famaf.unc.edu.ar Website: www.famaf.unc.edu.ar/ifeg/</p>

7	<p>IFIBA - INST.DE FISICA DE BUENOS AIRES Physics Institute of Buenos Aires</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3353 Fax: 011 4576-3357 Contact e-mail: paz@df.uba.ar Website: www.df.uba.ar</p>
8	<p>IFIMAR - INST.DE INVESTIGACIONES FISICAS DE MAR DEL PLATA Physics Research Institute of Mar del Plata</p> <p>Telephone: 223 475-5507 Fax: 223 475-5507 Contact e-mail: pasquevi@gmail.com</p>
9	<p>IFIR - INST.DE FISICA DE ROSARIO Physics Institute of Rosario</p> <p>Telephone: 0341 485-3200/3222 Fax: 0341 482-1772/71 Contact e-mail: sec@ifir-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.ifir.edu.ar</p>
10	<p>IFISUR - INSTITUTO DE FISICA DEL SUR Southern Institute of Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 0291 459-5141 Contact e-mail: dvega@uns.edu.ar Website: www.ifisur.com.ar/</p>
11	<p>IFLP - INST.DE FISICA LA PLATA Physics Institute of La Plata</p> <p>Telephone: 221 424-6062/7201 (int. 292) Fax: 221 423-0122 Contact e-mail: iflp@fisica.unlp.edu.ar epele@fisica.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.iflp.unlp.edu.ar</p>
12	<p>IFLYSIB - INST.FISICA DE LIQUIDOS Y SIST.BIOLOGICOS Institute of Liquid Physics and Biological Systems</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 425-4904/7317 / 423-3283 Fax: 0221 425-7317 Contact e-mail: iflysib@iflysib.unlp.edu.ar ezequielalb@yahoo.com.ar Website: www.iflysib.unlp.edu.ar</p>
13	<p>ILAV - INST.DE INV.EN LUZ, AMBIENTE Y VISION Research Institute on Light, Environment and Vision</p> <p>Telephone: 0381 436-4093 (int. 7785) Fax: 0381 436-1936 (direct line) Contact e-mail: ilum@herrera.unt.edu.ar ecolombo@herrera.unt.edu.ar Website: http://www1.herrera.unt.edu.ar/faceyt/dllyv</p>

14	<p>INFAP - INST. DE FISICA APLICADA "DR. JORGE ANDRES ZGRABLICH" Institute of Applied Physics "Dr. Jorge Andres Zgrablich"</p> <p>Telephone: 0266 442-4027 (int. 214) Fax: 0266 443-6151 Contact e-mail: infap@unsl.edu.ar marchese@unsl.edu.ar Website: www.sanluis-conicet.gob.ar/infap</p>
15	<p>INFIP - INST.DE FISICA DEL PLASMA Institute of Plasma Physics</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3371 Fax: 011 4787-2712 Contact e-mail: secreto@tinip.lfp.uba.ar Website: www.lfp.uba.ar/es/index.php</p>
16	<p>ICATE - INST.D/CS ASTRONOMICAS D/LA TIERRA Y DEL ESPACIO Institute of Astronomical, Earth and Space Sciences</p> <p>Physics / Earth Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 0264 421-3693 Fax: 0264 421-3693 Contact e-mail: hlevato@icate-conicet.gob.ar Website: www.icate-conicet.gob.ar</p>
17	<p>INFIQC - INST.DE INVESTIGACIONES EN FISICO- QUIMICA DE CORDOBA Research Institute for Physical Chemistry of Cordoba</p> <p>Physics / Chemistry</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-4169/80 Fax: 0351 433-4188 Contact e-mail: infiqc@fcq.unc.edu.ar Website: www.fcq.unc.edu.ar/infiqc</p>
18	<p>UMYMFOR - UNID.MICROANAL.Y MET.FISICOS EN QUIM.ORG. Unit of Microanalysis and Physical Methods applied to Organic Chemistry</p> <p>Physics / Chemistry</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4576-3385 Fax: 011 4576-3385 Contact e-mail: umymfor@umy.fcen.uba.ar burton@umy.fcen.uba.ar Website: www.umymfor.fcen.uba.ar</p>
See also	Engineering: No. 25 and 27; Chemistry: No. 13, 14 and 15. Earth Sciences: No. 12 and 14

Social Sciences and Humanities:	
1	<p>CEIL - CENTRO DE ESTUDIOS E INVESTIGACIONES LABORALES Centre for Labour Research and Studies</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4952-5273/7440 Fax: 011 4953-7651/9853 Contact e-mail: postmaster@ceil-conicet.gov.ar gneiman@ceil-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.ceil-conicet.gov.ar</p>
2	<p>CEUR - CENTRO DE ESTUDIOS URBANOS Y REGIONALES Urban and Regional Studies Centre</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4952-4222 Fax: 011 4952-4222 Contact e-mail: ceur@conicet.gov.ar beatrizcuenya@gmail.com Website: www.ceur-conicet.gov.ar</p>
3	<p>CIECS - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES Y ESTUDIO SOBRE CULTURA Y SOCIEDAD Research and Studies Centre for Culture and Society</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 434-1124 Contact e-mail: cea_ue@cordoba-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.cea-conicet.gov.ar</p>
4	<p>CIIPME - CENTRO INTER. DE INV. EN PSICOLOGIA MAT. Y EXP. "DR. HORACIO J.A RIMOLDI" Interdisciplinary Research Centre on Mathematical and Experimental Psychology "Dr. Horacio J.A. Rimoldi"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4953-3541/1477 Fax: 011 4953-3541 Contact e-mail: ciipme@ssdnet.com.ar mrichaud@conicet.gov.ar Website: www.ciipme-conicet.gov.ar</p>
5	<p>CIS - CENTRO DE INVESTIGACIONES SOCIALES DEL INSTITUTO DE DESARROLLO ECONOMICO Y SOCIAL Social Research Centre of the Institute for Economic and Social Development</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4804-4949/5856 Contact e-mail: ides@ides.org.ar Website: www.ides.org.ar/investigacion</p>
6	<p>I.H. A. Y A. "DR. E.RAVIGNANI" - INST. DE HISTORIA ARGENTINA Y AMERICANA "DR. EMILIO RAVIGNANI" Institute for Argentinian and American History "Dr. Emilio Ravignani"</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4342-0983/5922/9710 (int. 106) Contact e-mail: ravigna@mail.retina.ar Website: www.institutos.filo.uba.ar/ravignani/</p>

7	<p>IDACOR - INSTITUTO DE ANTROPOLOGIA DE CORDOBA Anthropolohy Institute of Cordoba</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-2105/1058 Contact e-mail: museo@ffyh.unc.edu.ar Website: www.museoantropologia.unc.edu.ar</p>
8	<p>IDH - INSTITUTO DE HUMANIDADES Institute of Humanities</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-4061 (int. 102) Contact e-mail: tecnicaciffyh@gmail.com</p>
9	<p>IDIHCS - INST.DE INVEST.EN HUMANIDADES Y CS SOCIALES Institute for Humanities and Social Sciences Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0221 423-0125 / int. 261 (int. 262) Contact e-mail: idihcs@fahce.unlp.edu.ar Website: www.fahce.unlp.edu.ar/idihcs</p>
10	<p>IGEHCS - INSTITUTO DE GEOGRAFIA, HISTORIA Y CS. SOCIALES Institute of Geogrophy, History and Social Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 02293 44-5683 Contact e-mail: dpmiguez@gmail.com</p>
11	<p>IIBICRIT - INST.DE INVEST.BIBLIOGRAFICAS Y CRITICA TEXTUAL Institute of Bibliographic and Textual Critics Research</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4373-0901 Contact e-mail: joseluis.moure@gmail.com Website: www.iibicrit-conicet.gov.ar</p>
12	<p>IIBYT - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES BIOLOGICAS Y TECNOLOGICAS Institute of Biological and Technological Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0351 433-4141/4152/4404 Contact e-mail: mperillo@efn.uncor.edu</p>
13	<p>IIDYPCA - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES EN DIVERSIDAD CULTURAL Y PROCESOS DE CAMBIO Research Institute for Cultural Diversity and Change Processes</p> <p>Telephone: 0294 442-9350 Fax: 0294 444-2698 Contact e-mail: iidypca.conicet.unrn@gmail.com jjlanata@gmail.com Website: www.iidypca.unrn.edu.ar</p>
14	<p>IIEP - INST. INTER. DE ECONOMIA POLITICA DE BUENOS AIRES Interdisciplinary Institute for Political Economy of Buenos Aires</p> <p>Telephone: 11 4373-4448 Contact e-mail: dheyman@gmail.com</p>

15	<p>IIESS - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES ECONOMICAS Y SOCIALES DEL SUR Southern Institute for Economical and Social Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0291 4595-138 (int. 2706) Contact e-mail: secretaria@iess-conicet.gob.ar Website: www.iess-conicet.gob.ar</p>
16	<p>IIGHI - INST.DE INVEST.GEOHISTORICAS Institute of Geohistorical Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0362 447-6727 Fax: 0362 447-3314 Contact e-mail: iighi@bib.unne.edu.ar Website: www.iighi-conicet.gov.ar</p>
17	<p>IMHICIHU - INST.MULTIDISCIP.DE HISTORIA Y CS.HUMANAS Multidisciplinary Institute for History and Human Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 011 4953-8548/2042 / 4953-2042 Fax: int. 215 Contact e-mail: imhicihu@conicet.gov.ar aguiance@hotmail.com Website: www.imhicihu-conicet.gov.ar</p>
18	<p>INCIHUSA - INST. DE CS. HUMANAS, SOC. Y AMBIENTALES Institute of Human, Social and Environmental Sciences</p> <p>Telephone: 0261 524-4307 Contact e-mail: incihusa@lab.cricyt.edu.ar rbarcena@lab.cricyt.edu.ar incihusa@mendoza-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.mendoza-conicet.gob.ar/incihusa</p>
19	<p>INVELEC - INSTITUTO DE INVESTIGACIONES SOBRE EL LENGUAJE Y LA CULTURA Institute of Language and Culture Research</p> <p>Telephone: 0381 421-3406 Fax: 0381 431-0171 Contact e-mail: webmaster@filo.unt.edu.ar elroj@arnet.com.ar</p>
20	<p>IRICE - INST.ROSARIO DE INVEST.EN CS.DE LA EDUC. Institute for Education Sciences Research of Rosario</p> <p>Telephone: 0341 482-1769 Fax: 0341 482-1772 Contact e-mail: administracion@irice-conicet.gov.ar Website: www.irice-conicet.gov.ar</p>
21	<p>ISES - INST.SUPERIOR DE ESTUDIOS SOCIALES Higher Institute for Social Studies</p> <p>Telephone: 0381 497-7513 Contact e-mail: ises@ises.org.ar Website: www.ises.org.ar</p>